McCarthy Tétrault LLP
Suite 4000

421-7th Avenue S.W.
Calgary AB T2P 4K9
Canada

Tel: 403-260-3500
Fax: 403-260-3501

Gordon M. Nettleton
cca rthy Dire(_:t Line: 416-601-7509
tetraUIt Email: gnettleton@mccarthy.ca

October 22, 2024
RESS & Email

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Upper Canada Transmission 2, Inc. (East-West Tie Limited Partnership)
Application for 2025 Electricity Transmission Rates
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0254

We are counsel to Upper Canada Transmission 2, Inc. with respect to the above-referenced
matter. Further to your letter of October 16, 2024, we can advise that Upper Canada
Transmission 2, Inc. has carefully reviewed the draft of the OEB's decision and order and has no
comment or concerns.

Yours very truly,

e

Gordon M. Nettleton
Partner
McCarthy Tetrault LLP
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